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ADEQ 
A R K A N S A S 
Department of Environmental Quality 

July21 , 2017 

Mr. Robert Fowler 
SCS Engineers 
11219 Richardson Drive 
North Little Rock, AR 72113 

Re: Approval for work plan to extend monitoring wells and gas probes at NABORS landfill 
NABORS landfill 
Mountain Home, Arkansas 
AFIN 03-00051 Permit Number: 0249-S1-R2 

Dear Mr. Fowler: 

Document ID: 72249 
Cross Reference: 72248 

The Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality Office of Land Resources (ADEQ) 
Regulated Waste Operations has reviewed the work plan to extend monitoring wells and gas 
probes at NABORS landfill. ADEQ approves the work plan and request that SCS please 
coordinate with local contractors on site to complete the project to support the NABORS landfill 
closure operations. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at lee@adeq.state.ar.us or 501-682-0870. 

Sincerely, 

Weston Lee 
Lead Special Projects Engineer 
Regulated Waste Operations 
Office of Land Resources 

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
5301 NORTHSHORE DRIVE I NORTH LITTLE ROCK I ARKANSAS 72118-5317 

TELEPHONE 501-682-0744 I FAX 501-682-0880 I www.adeq.state.ar.us 
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A R K A N S A S 
Department of Envi ronmental Quality 

REGULATED WASTE OPERATIONS, OFFICE OF LAND RESOURCES ROUTING SLIP 

July 21 , 201 7 

Subject: Approval NABORS LF well extension work plan 

~ 
From: Weston Lee 

Route in turn to: Action Needed Date Received Date Reviewed Initials 
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*Note: Marking the Concurrence box indicates the individual agrees with the applicable text as it 
relates to their individual discipline and Work Section (e.g., Engineer; Risk Assessor; Geology; 
Compliance; Policy/Management), as applicable. Marking the Review box indicates the individual 
has read the document. 

Return to Weston Lee for distribution 
COMMENTS: CC Mo Shafii 


